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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application of 

KAREN MC GUINNESS 

#99-23. 

19-1-11 

MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCES 

WHEREAS, KAREN MC GUINNESS, residing at 10 Wmdsor Drive, New Wmdsor, 
N. Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of ^pea ls for an 18 ft. side yard 
variance for an existing attached rear deck and 4 ft. 3 in. side yard variance for an existing spa at 
the above location in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 12th day of July, 1999 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

and 
WHEREAS, Applicant appeared by Francis Donnery of Century 21 Smitchger Realty; 

WHEREAS, there were three spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, two spectator spoke in favor of the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property consisting of a one-family home located in a 
ndghborhood containing one-family homes. 

(b) The existing enclosed rear porch has been in place for approximately 20 with no 
objection to it having been raised although the property was transferred twice before. 

(c) The existing spa has been in place for approximately 5 years. 



received. 

(d) A deck was added by the present owners of the property. 

(e) No complaints about any of the structures, either formal or informal, have been 

(0 The lot is irregulariy shaped and has been located on a curve and it has unusually 
small ade yards because of its shape. 

(g) None of the structures are located on the top of any water or sewer easements or 
well or septic system. 

(h) The structures do not create or add to the drainage of water or its ponding or 
collection. The owner of the house closest to the improvements appeared at the hearing and 
supported the Application. 

(i) The owners of the property below this property onto which any water would drain 
appeared and supported this Application. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless are warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The baiefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the ndghborfaood and the health, safety and 
wdfru-e of the community. 



8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
vatiances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for an 18 ft. ade yard variance for an existing attached rear deck and 4 ft. 3 m. side yard 
variance for an existing spa and detached deck at the above location in an R'4 zone, as sou^t by 
the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the 
public hearing. 

BEIT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: September 13, 1999. 

Chairman 



.! 
• 

-• y/ 'y/ / 

Ob^teJh^ p 

! 

H^ J ' 
^jsJicu, 

-

-

- • i 

jf^U_J^y {lu;iMfi\ Iflc^lAjAMoA^:^^ 
• •:• Ij 0 -' •:r:,-,:-l.^; ' y:y 

/ii}J?\J. : ^ " HJO/IM,-. /4 
|l>5b̂ tv*.-*:;f >^ Z l : ^ iT- ff/ay^rj?^: A^i^ 
r, ' l'^ n-" ^^ • • ' -**̂  

^AtXc^ fi.fU^^-^^ S'c^'^Tiin^ Nu. 
i - . ' - - • • ; " • . ; 

• • • ' • - ' ' •• - ' ' • ' " / " , " . • - ' ' 

- * . • , - , • - ' . • . • ' > ' • - ' - - • ' " • • • . ' • -

" '\ ' • • ' ' ' ' ' ' ' y - ^ ^ • • ' . - - ' . " • ' 

• • - • • 

' • • • ' 

1 • • " ' ^ • ' ' - • ' - ^ ' • • ' -" - . • - - - • 

1 . • - • - ' • . _ . . - . - • . - - • ; 

1 . . . . - _ ; ^ - , _ , _ , 

1 • ' - . ' : : • ;•: • - J v - / V ; \ , : •_, •• , • - • •• . 

11 '^ : • ' • : • • : / ' • • • . • J \ :• ' V / v ^ ^ - l v : ' T ' \ " : ; V v - . / S . ^ u ; . : : : : ; : , 

II' . , • ; • • - : > - , , * • • •••• ' ' . ^ :.>':^--v:'R^^^^^^^^^ 
! 1 • - . - . . . . - . - . - . . . . . - • ' • . - - -• 

i ' - • - • - • ; •• . < - - ' - - : . : ; / - - - ^ v v - ; • ' . ; • • • - • " " \ . - . ;-; 

i- . . . . • . • : . . . • ^ , : . . : • • - : , : - . . , • . , : . 



TO 

Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
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STATE OF NEW YORK, 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ss. 

I hereby certify, that the items of this account are correct; diat the disbursements and services 
charged therein have in faa been made and rendered, and that no part thereof has been paid or satisfied, that the 
amount herein mentioned is in full settlement for all ser prices rendered a ^ materials furnished. 
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July 12, 1999 33 

MC GUINNESS. KAREN 

MR. NUGENT: Is there anyone in the audience for Karen 
Mc Guinness? Do you want to, Larry, have them sign 
this? Request for 18 ft. side yard variance for 
existing attached rear deck and 4 ft. 3 in. side yard 
variance for existing spa and detached deck at 10 
Windsor Drive in an R~4 zone. 

Mr. Francis Donnery of Century 21 Smitchger Realty 
appeared before the board for this proposal. 

MS. BARNHART: There was 6 3 envelopes containing the 
public hearing notices which went out on June 24, 1999. 

MR. DONNERY: Of the three parts of this request are 
for pre-existing and one that the owner and her husband 
had added, this room survived two transfers already 
prior to becoming an issue. 

MR. KRIEGER: Looks like an enclosed deck on the rear 
of the property. 

MR. DONNERY: Yes, sir. We went through an engineering 
inspection on all this and took care of the issues 
raised by the inspector at which point, we went back to 
the building department and were denied so that we 
could come here for the variances. This second part of 
this spa on the deck that existed, this also survived 
one transfer, the applicant added the spa, just sat it 
on top of the deck to be emptied and carried away. 
This is the closest to the line of any of the portions 
that are of issue. This is the only part that the 
applicant, her and her husband had added as an exit 
from the screen enclosed porch. The house is currently 
under contract to be transferred and is just waiting 
the action of the board to see if it will or will not 
close. We have been some time in addressing the matter 
and taking care of the engineering issues and 
possibility if we don't move soon, the buyer will lose 
his commitment and have to go through the process again 
with his lending institution. We have the survey taken 
care of there to show exactly where on the parcel they 
are. 



July 12, 1999 34 

MR. KANE: Any standing water problems created by the 
attached rear deck or the other decks? 

MR. DONNERY: No, sir. 

MR. KANE: Any complaints, formal or informal? 

MR. DONNERY: No, sir, the people in .the audience will 
probably speak on behalf of the current owner. Pat, 
there were 63 letters that went out on this? 

MS. BARNHART: Yes, they sure did. 

MR. DONNERY: Mr. and Mrs. Tiso and Mr. Haase were the 
only ones that responded. 

MR. NUGENT: You said it's been there for quite some 
time. 

MR. DONNERY: Enclosed room has been there for 
approximately 2 0 years, has survived two transfers, the 
deck with the spa has been there approximately five 
years just prior to McGuinness buying the house. The 
only one done by the applicant and her husband was that 
one sits in this picture, you can see sits between the 
two. 

MR. KRIEGER: If I read the map correctly, it's right 
on the curve of Windsor Drive and it's an unusually 
shaped lot? 

MR. DONNERY: Yes, sir, it is. 

MR. KRIEGER: With small side yards because of its 
shape? 

MR. DONNERY: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: At this time, I'd like to open it to the 
public, if you'd like to speak, feel free to, just tell 
your name and address and ask your question. 

MR. BRUCE HAAS: I live next door, my name is Bruce 
Haas. I live at 8 Windsor Drive, 
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MR. KRIE6ER: You're the house closest to the affected 
portion of tlj« lot here? 

MR. HAAS:' Yes, I do not have any problems with the 
setup as it is, it's been there for quite a while, and 
has never been a problem right now, I'd just like to 
have a new neighbor. 

MR. KRIEGER: Thank you. 

MR. NUGENT: Anyone else? 

MRS. MARGARET TISO: I'm Margaret Tiso, I live at 5 
Hilltop Drive, which is just down from them, they are 
above us, our back yard, absolutely no problem. 

MR. NUGENT: Thank you very much. 

MR. DONNERY: I'm on the mailing list. I have, I also 
live in the neighborhood. I have no objection to any 
of this. 

MR. NUGENT: Okay, I'll close the public hearing and 
open it up pack back to the board and I'll accept a 
motion. 

MR. KANE: Mr. Chairman, I move that we grant the 
requested variances for Karen Mc Guinness at 10 Windsor 
Drive. 

MR. REIS: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
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STATE OF NEW YORK, 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ss. 

I hereby certify, that the items of this account are ccMTea; that the disbursements and services 
charged therein have in fact been made aixl rendered, atid that no part diereof has been paid or satisfied, that the 
amount herein mentioned is in full settlement for all services rendered and materials furnished. 
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June 28, 19 9 9 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 4 foot 3 inch side yard 
variance for existing spa and deck #1 and 18 foot side 
yard variance for existing attached rear deck #2 and 
existing enclosed rear porch 12 by 2 0 and proposed or 
available is 26 foot 8, the variance request is 13 foot 
4 inches #3 located at 13 Windsor Drive in an R-4 zone. 

Mr. Francis X. Donnery appeared before the Board for 
this proposal. 

MR. DONNERY: Actually, on the application there should 
be a third one, rear yard for an existing enclosed 
porch. 

MR. TORLEY: Two parts, Part 1 and Part 2. 

MR. NUGENT: Don't have a third. 

MR. TORLEY: Three parts you say? 

MR. DONNERY: There should be three. 

MR. TORLEY: One is for the deck spa and deck attached, 
second one is for the rear deck. . 

MR. DONNERY: Right. And then on the application there 
should be for the enclosed porch. 

Doesn't that say enclosed porch? 

No. 3 on the application. 

Existing spa and deck attached. 

Correct, that's it. 

Michael, do you have three? 

Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: How come I didn't get a copy of the third 
one? I've only got two. We've only got two so far. 
Just hang loose. 

MR. BABCOCK: Which one don't you have, Mr. Chairman? 

MR. KANE: The enclosed porch. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

TORLEY: 

DONNERY: 

NUGENT: 

DONNERY: 

NUGENT: 

BABCOCK: 



June 28, 19 99 

MR. TORLEY: We have two, existing spa and deck, and 
existing attache-d rear deck. 

(Mr. Reis arrived.) 

MR. NUGENT: Will you see to it that Pat get's a copy 
of this? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah. There seems to be two in my file 
so there maybe a mix up. I have another one in my 
file, so you can leave that one for Pat. 

MR. TORLEY: Okay. 

MR. DONNERY: The address should be 10 Windsor Drive. 

MR. NUGENT: 10 Windsor Drive? 

MR. DONNERY: 10, yes, sir. 

MR. NUGENT: You got that, Mike? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: My first question because of what we just 
went through with this other gentleman, are you sure 
these number are okay? 

MR. DONNERY: I believe them to be. They came from the 
Building Department based on the survey submitted. 

MR. NUGENT: You have a survey? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, they have a survey, Jim. It's not 
somebody individually measuring them, there's an 
official survey. 

MR. NUGENT: You've got 13 foot 4 inches. I mean, if 
you're really tight with that, then you want to go with 
13 foot 6 inches to give yourself a little extra. But 
if you've got a survey, fine. 

MR. TORLEY: Question, Mike, we're showing enclosed 
porch with side yard variance but it looks like to me 
it's a rear yard. 

MR. NUGENT: It's not a corner lot. 

MR. DONNERY: It's an inside corner. On one of the 
responses from the Building Department here --
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MR. TORLEY: Is that 26 foot 8 on the enclosed porch, 
isn't that really a rear yard? 

MR. DONNERY: On the rear porch as it was returned to 
us it says, "The existing enclosed rear porch does not 
minimum rear yard set back." 

MR. BABCOCK: They typed it in --

MR. DONNERY: Wrong line, same numbers. 

MR. NUGENT: If it was a side yard, they wouldn't need 
a variance, it's only 15 foot. That's just typed it in 
the wrong slot. 

MR. TORLEY: In the wrong --

MR. BABCOCK: It's a rear yard requirement. 

MR. DONNERY: The notice that went out I believe 
mentioned side and rear yards. 

MR. TORLEY: Got to be sure we give you the right 
variances. 

MR. DONNERY: Yes, sir, I understand that. If I might 
say so, this enclosed porch has been there for a long 
time. It has survived two transfers already, and we 
are now caught with trying to rectify that so we can 
close. The house was currently under contract when 
these came up. This deck with the spa survived one 
transfer already. This attached rear deck, this little 
piece here, is the only piece added by this owner, by 
her estranged husband, he's gone. She believed he had 
a permit. He apparently did not. 

MR. NUGENT: Okay. Let them see the pictures, please. 

MR. DONNERY: Sure. 

MR. TORLEY: Mike, if we grant the variance for the 
deck and spa, it's actually closer to the side yard, 
would that cover the attached deck? 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't believe it would. But I think 
that when we --

MR. TORLEY: We're in for a dime, in for a dollar. I 
just want to make sure we get the right variance. 
MR. BABCOCK: When it's attached to the house, not an 
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accessory structure, and the house is, you know, a 
deck is closer to the property line that's attached to 
the house, then I say we would consider it. But I 
think that looking at this survey that's attached to 
each one of these files, we wrote it up separately. 

MR. TORLEY: Okay. 

MR. BABCOCK: The deck and sauna is an accessory 
structure. 

MR. NUGENT: Any other questions? You two ought to see 
this, Mike and Mike. That's the one that we don't 
have. 

MR. DONNERY: This one has survived two transfers 
already. 

MR. KANE: Okay. 

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, entertain a motion on this 
matter? 

MR. NUGENT: Yes, I will. 

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, I move that we grant Miss 
McGuinness and her agent a public hearing on the 
requested side yard and rear yard variances. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. DONNERY: See you on the 12th. 

MR. TORLEY: Looks like you got everything all filled 
out and processed. 

MR. DONNERY: Mailed and receipt. 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDMG INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WTTH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: June 1,1999 

APPLICANT: Karen Mc Guiness/ Frank Donnery 
270 Main Street 
Cornwall, New York 12518 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPUCATION DATE: June 1,1999 

FOR il&cisting enclosed rear por^J2^X 20' 

LOCATED AT: 10 Windsor Dr. | > 

ZONE: KA 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 19-1-11 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS 

1. Existing enclosed rear porch does not meet minimum rear yard 

PECTOR 



PERMTITED 40' 

ZONE: R-4 USE: G 10 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D. FRONT YD: 

REQ'D.SIDEYD: 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

- 0 6 2 - 8 ^ 

2C-B 

i ' j ' ^ < " -

•/j-f" 1^^ 

cc: Z.B. A, APPUCANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ':S^^^^ll^ 

: ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK ^/^^^'^'''^'l^^ 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDmC PERMIF 

APPUCANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
(914)5d3-4<i30 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS. 

DATE: June 1,1999 

APPLICANT: Karen Mc Guiness/ Frank Donnery 
270 Main Street 
Cornwall, NY 12518 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: June 1,1999 

FOR : Existii^ spa & deck detached;^/ 

LOCATED AT: 1^ Windsor Dr..^T^ 

ZONE: R-4 

DESCRffnON OF EXISTING SITE: 19-Ml 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing ̂ )a & deck does not meet minimum side yard set-bac%. 



PERMlllED 10' PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

Z0NE:R-4 USE: 48-14-A-(l)-(B) 

Mm. LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D.. FRONT YD: ^ 

REQ'D. SIDE YD: 5'-9" 4'-3" 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX.BLDG.Hr.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. UVABLE AREA 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B. A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ATTACHED MAP 

i:i»S:'>^iS^^*^^ 
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PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS - * - . » - = * 
1MPORTAMT 

J . - - ' " ' yoOIIUSTCAtlFORAU.REQUWa)IISPKrTIOIISOFCOIISTWK^ 

..otMrinspeciQmwibemadein most cases but Donotmistake 
:«run«tieduled inspection for (xie of ̂ ^ Unless an inspecSon report is left on ttie job incicafing approval of one of these inspec^^ 
has not been approved and Sis improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved woric must be reinspeded after conecOon. 

When ejtcavafing is cornplete and footing forms are in place ( b e i ^ 
Foundation inspecQon. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains! 
inspect gravel base under concrete Ifoors and underslab plumbing. 
When framing, rough plumbing, nsugh electric and before being covered. 
Insulalton. 
Final inspedfon for Cerliiicate of Occupancy. Have on hand eiedrkarilnspecifon data arid final certified pfot plan. Butkfngistobe 
completed at this tirne. Wefl water test required and engineer's certificafion letter for s e ^ 
Orlveway inspectnn must meet a îprovai of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
$50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspectfon twice. 
Call 24 hours in advsuice, with permit number, to schedule inspectnn. 
There wfli be no inspedkxis unless yelfow permit card is posted. 
Sewer permits must be obtained afong with buifoing penntts for new houses. 
Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test 
Road opt ing penniis must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
AH bunding perrnits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for this. 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP & UABIUTYINSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 
REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPUES TO YOU 

Owner of Premises K^^^^-"-^ ^L^-'(c^(fr ^ / U^ e^^ 3 ^ _ 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Building Permit #: 

Address / 

Maifing Address 

Phone 

.3 ^^•^^-e. 

Name of Architect 

Address Phone 

Name of Contractor, 

Address 

^ e / /^ 

Phone 

State whether 3ppik:ant Is owner, lessee, ag^t , architect, ^igineer or buMer 

If appficant is a corporatkNi, signature of ckdy authorized officer.. 
.-+-

(NanieandtWeofcCTpoiahJoifcCT) 



1. On what street is property located? On the. side of A ^ .0< '̂ d --̂  iOjil- r> i^ -
(N^S.EorW) 

and feet from the intersection of - - ^ -.rv 

2, Zone or use district in which premises are situated 

3. Tpx Map Oescrip' 

^-=A=~ Is proper̂ TftoodzoneSLY 

7? 
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy ofpnoposed construe 

a. Easting use and occupancy 

5. Nature of work (check if appli^ble) NewBldgTj 

6. Is this a comer lot? 

icy of premises and intended use and occupancy Qfpt 

{II appiiaDie) 

' ^ ^ . ^ ^ ^ « y | ^ A 
/ ; 

lemolilion D 

7. Dimensions of entire new conslmction. Fronl Rear Depth. Hevghl. No. of stories / 

8. If dwefling. number of dwelling unitsi'X^T A^c 6t 6r-^ (»:̂ / Number of dwelling units on each tkrar /Ao 

Number o( bedrooms 

I 

'l/Ai Baths _^^ l2^<L_ Toitets / t • ' :^ i Heating Ffant: Qa^ Z*^ M Gx\ ^ - ^ / ^ 

Bectric^ot/Of y? /yj mmter y^' Jf Garage, number of cars. x < / . 

Oil y . y ^ ' 

9. \t business, commerciai oj mixed occupancy, spedfy nalure and extent of each type of use ^C ..O: 

Q 
10. Es&nateo cost r/.T?^ 
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REPRODUCTIONS OF THIS MAP ARE VALK} ONLY IF THEY 
BEAR THE IMPRESSION SEAL OF THE PROFESSIONAL WHOSE 
SIGNATURE APPEARS HEREON. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR AOOTTIONS TO THIS SURVEY 
MAP IS A VKXATKM OF SECTION 7209(2) OF THE New YORK 
STATE EDUCATION LAW. 

Survey & Building Location 
o f l a n d s b e l o n g i n g to 

Karen M. McGuiness 
vo be conveyed co 

Joseph A Fortino 
10 Windsor Drive, Town of New Windsor, Orange County, N Y 

Proj. No. -9-9-^^2 

Scale / " = ^O' 

Revised 



Budney ClilTord J & Patricia M 
12 Veronica Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y^Z/c^^uk^i^^u^, ri^uuij 

Pema Richard T ^ 
2980 Summit Drive 
So. Mobile, Alabama 36618 

Stefanchik Richard E 
16 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Monte Barbara J& Monte Christine Â 
14 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Donnery Francis X& Colleen M 
12 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lydecker 111 Leigh K & Linda H 
10 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hatfield Robert E 5;̂  
8 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnston Stephen & M Elizabeth 
6 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Dellon Alexander 
4 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

j/icastri Vincent ^ 
3 Budney Drive 
Mew Windsor, NY 12553 

Phillips Charles and Madeline 
73 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lynch James H & Edna M 
71 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Farrenkopf John J & Kathleen B 
Fanenkopf 
69 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Schebesta Charles J & Edward J 
96 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McCarvel Edward K & Sharp-Mccarvel 
OndreaR 
6 Walnut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Bederka Andrew J and Suzanne 
8 Walnut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hurd Charles D & Elma H 
10 Wahiut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Suphan Robert J Jr & Mary R W 
12 Walnut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Whalen Theresa Margaret 
14 Walnut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Quassaick Fire Engine Co of New 
Windsor NY Inc. 
191 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

New Windsor Little League Inc. 
PO Box 4024 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Pisani Maureen B v 
11 Walnut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McGrath Shawn C & Allison J 
9 Walnut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Clark John T & Irene D 
5 Walnut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jannotti UKunas);? 
102 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Debroski Joseph S & Susan M 
104 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Garstka Joseph W & Elsie A 
106 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Broe Charles H " 
108 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lucas Sarah A W 
6 Locust A venue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Rodger^ Robert F & Richard G 
8 Locust Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Bloomberg Robert D & Linda A-
1 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Impeliittiere Gerard T & Marion M 
3 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Moxham Mary T 
CVo Joseph and Margaret Tiso 
5 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnson, Edw A & Barbara A 
7 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McMillen Miner F & Ann Marie 
9 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Wright Gerald S & Patricia A 
11 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Caronia Alfred J & Catherine M 
2 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Carbone Armond R & Lucille 
4 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Puglio Brenda A & Heitmuller 
CarlE 
6 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Haase Bruce A & Diane s 
8 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Spano Anthony J & Grace D 
12 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Quaglietta Vincent A & Santa 
14 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lawlor Francis Leo & Ruth A 
7 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Collins Thomas J Sc Bonnie L 
5 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Grossholz Charles R & Rose M 
3 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McGovem William B & Mary S 
1 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Nucifore Thomas C 
Life Estate for Salvatore Nucifore 
11 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Kaliniak Viola A 
9 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Puglio Roberta 
7 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Babcock Robert & Joanne 
5 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Town of New Windsor Highway 
555 Union Ave 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Decker Raymond C & Ruth 
15 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Monkowski Michael & Carole A 
17 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mullaricey John B & Patricia A 
35 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Nucifore Joseph & Mary R 
31 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Halford Robert W & Julia H 
22 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hudson William A & Mary C 
24 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnston Maria P 
26 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Uni<Hi AVCHIK; 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Sherman John & Jeanne M 
18 Sunset I>rive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Staples Fred Howard & Smith Mariauii 
20 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Roberson William C &_ 
29 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Cedar Avenue Trailer Park; Inc. 
C/o Frank J Miele 
Hi-View Drive, RD 6 
Carmel, NY 10512 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

^MZE2L 

Date: fWff 
Applicant Information: (703) 913-9418 
(a) Karen McGuiness,'c/o Willis, 6352 Shaundale Dr., Springfield, VA. 22152 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
( b ) Joseph Fo r t i no . 10 Woodland Dr . , Je f fe r son , New York (Phone Unknown) 

(Noune, address and phone of purchaser or l e s s e e ) 
( c ) Michael Sachs, 219 Quassaick Ave. , New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 (562-8890) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) (534-7874) 
( d ) Francis X. Donnerv, C-21 Smitchger Real ty , 270 Main S t . , Cornwall, N.Y. 12518 

(Name, address and phone of isiXiXxxicSSSi^lsemssiJB^^ 
Real Estate Broker 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance 

( X ) Area Variance 

) Sign Variance 

) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: 
(a) R-4 10 Windsor Drive, New Windsor 19-1-11 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) 
(e) 
(f) 

(g) 

(h) 

54 X 125 
(Lot size) (Zone) (Address) (S B L) 

What other zones lie within 500 ft.? None 
Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? Yes . 
When was property purchased by present owner? August 1994 . 
Has property been subdivided previously? Lot created ip 1952 
Has property been subject of variance previously? No 
If so, when? N/A . 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? No . 
Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 
proposed? Describe in detail: No 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) N/A 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

N/A 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-12 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 

, Table 

40 
10 

40 

Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

of 

% 

Bulk 

Proposed or 
Available 

22-0 
5-9 

26-8 

Regs., 

% 

Col. F & G 

Variance 
Request 

18-0 
4-3 

13-4 

% 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: •. 

Rear deck has survived transfer twice and spa deck once. Attached rear deck 
was not thought to be vorse than existing spa deck. 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs 

N/A 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

N/A : 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 
N/A 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
X Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
X Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
jc Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
X Copy of deed and title policy. 
X Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 

X Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ and the second 
check in the amount of $ _, each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

X Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 
X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
} SS 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

Date:^y«V>2. 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

1923-. « 
Qualified in Orange Coun 

:BL day of „^2l4j£ 19^. . W O S ^ O J ' N I Y , ^ 

X I . 

uuaiiTied in Orange Countv 
2BA A c t i o n : Commission Expires August 3l . l f iMto 

(a) Public Hearing date: . 



(b) Variance: Granted (_ ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: " ^ 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
« 

. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PUEASE TAICE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. n?3 

Request of Karen M. McGuiness 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Less than required s ide yard d i s t a n c e and r e a r yard d i s tance 

for e x i s t i n g decks: , : . 

being a VARIANCE of Section 48-12 Tables of Use and Bulk Regula t ions , Columns F & G 

for property situated as follows: • 

10 Windsor Drive, Nev Windsor, New York 12553 , 

known and designated as tax map Section 19 , BIk. i , Lot il . 

SAID HEARING will take place on the oitJiday of julv 19 99 at the New 
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

JAMES NUGENT 

Chairman 



t * 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New Yorkl2553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax:(914)563-4693 

Assessors Office 

June 16,1999 

Mr. Karen McGuiness 
C/o Mr. Donnery 
13 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RE: 19-1-11 

Dear Mr. Donnery: 

According to our records the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced parcel. 

The charge for this service is $85.00, less your deposit of $25.00. Please remit the balance of 
$60.00 to the Town Clerk at the above Usted address. 

Sincerely, 

LesUeCook 
Sole Assessor 

/ev 

cc: P^ Bandi^ ZB4 



Budney Clifford J & Patricia M 
12 Veronica Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Pema Richard T 
2980 Summit Drive 
So. Mobile, Alabama 36618 

Stefanchik Richard E 
16 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Monte Barbara J& Monte Christine A 
14 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Donnery Francis X& Colleen M 
12 Hilltop I>rive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lydecker m Leigh K & Linda H 
10 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hatfield Robert E 
8 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnston Stephen & M Elizabeth 
6 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Dellon Alexander 
4 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Nicastri Vincent 
3 Budney Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phillips Charles and Madeline 
73 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lynch James H & Edna M 
71 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Farrenkopf John J & Kathleen B 
Fairenkopf 
69 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Schebesta Charles J & Edward J 
96 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McCarvel Edward K & Sharp-Mccarvel 
OndreaR 
6 Wahiut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Bederka Andrew J and Suzanne 
8 Walnut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hurd Cnarles D & Ehna H 
10 Wahiut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Suphan Robert J Jr & Mary R W 
12 Walnut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Whalen Theresa Margaret 
14 Wahiut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Quassaick Fire Engine Co of New 
Windsor NY Inc. 
191 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

New Windsor Little League Inc. 
PO Box 4024 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Pisani Maureen B 
11 Wahiut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McGrath Shawn C & Allison J 
9 Wahiut Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Clark John T & Irene D 
5 Walnut Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Jannotti Thomas 
102 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Debroski Joseph S & Susan M 
104 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Garstka Joseph W & Elsie A 
106 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Broe Charles H 
108 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lucas SarahA 
6 Locust Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Rodgers Robert F & Richard G 
8 Ix)cust Avoiue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



• / \ 

Bloomberg Robert D & Linda A 
1 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Impellittiere Gerard T & Marion M 
3 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

MoxhamMaiyT 
C/o Joseph and Margaret Tiso 
5 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnson, Edw A & Barbara A 
7 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McMillen Miner F & Ann Marie 
9 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Wright Gerald S & Patricia A 
11 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Caronia Alfred J & Catherine M 
2 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Carbone Annond R & Lucille 
4 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Puglio Brenda A & HeitmuUer 
CarlE 
6 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Haase Bruce A & Diane s 
8 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Spano Anthony J & Grace D 
12 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Quaglietta Vincent A & Santa 
14 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lawlor Francis Leo & Ruth A 
7 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Collins Thomas J & Bonnie L 
5 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Grossholz Charles R & Rose M 
3 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

McGovem WiUiam B & Mary S 
1 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Nucifore Thomas C 
Life Estate for Salvatore Nucifore 
11 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Kaliniak Viola A 
9 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Pugho Roberta 
7 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Babcock Robert Sc Joanne 
5 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Town of New Windsor Highway 
555 Union Ave 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Decker Raymond C & Ruth 
15 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Monkowski Michael & Carole A 
17 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Mullarkey John B & Patricia A 
35 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Nucifore Joseph & Mary R 
31 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Halford Robert W & Julia H 
22 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hudson William A & Mary C 
24 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Johnston Maria P 
26 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avaiue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Sherman John & Jeanne M 
18 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



staples Fred Howard & Smith Marian 
20 Sunset Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Roberson William C 
29 Stonecrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Cedar Avenue Trailer Park, Inc. 
C/o Frank J Miele 
Hi-View Drive, RD 6 
Carmel, NY 10512 



FRANCIS X. DONNERY 

Sate ^/^ 

4202 
1-100/210 

^ 

%A_2^^1j^=*.s-^^ 
AJ2^ 

HSBC«^ 
HSDCBankUSA 
Vaib Gate, New Yock 12584 
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TO 

^%0\f^tSsXc^ren m. 

SECTION Jl BLOCK. COT. IL 

R E C O R D A N D R E T U R N TO: 
(Name and Address) 

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH 
RECOnDED INSTRUMENT ONLY. 

DO NOT WnllE DEI.OW THIS LINE ± 
CONTROL NO. J f^HPitO 

INSTRUMENT T Y P E : D E E D _ - - : : 

DATE W/S/^i/ AFFinAVIT FILED. 19: 

MORTGAGE. SATISFACTION. ASSIGNMENT. 

BG20 Blooming Grove 
CM22 Cliesler 
0 0 2 4 Cornwall 
Cn26 Crawford 
DP28 Deerpark 
GO30 Goshen 
Gn32 Greenville 
HA34 Hamplonbiirgh 
HI36 Highlands 
MK30 MInlsInk 
ME40 Monroe 
fv'lY/12 Montgomery 
MlM-l Mount Hope 
NT46 Newbiirgh (T) 
NWdO New Windsor 
TU50 Tuxedo 
WL52 Wallklll 
WK54 Warwick 
WA56 Wawayanda 
WO50 Woodbury 
MN09 MIddlelown 
NCI 1 Newburgh 
PJ13 Port Jervis 
9999 Hold 

IZl. 

SERIAL NO.. 

Mortgage Amount $. 

Exempt Yes__ 

CHECK. CASH. 

OTHER. 

CHARGE. 

No 

3-6 Cooking Unlls Yes. No 

Received Tax on above Morlgoge 
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MTA % 

.Spec. Add. % 

TOTAL % 

MORTGAGE TAX $ 
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ED. FUND 

RECORD. FEE 

6.00 
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JOAN A. MACCni 
Orange County Clerk 
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StMiJstd N . Y. B. T. U. Form 1007 B<r|iin an<l S»l* Deed, with Coveti*nt tgiinit GtaniM't Acf(-Individual of Corpof*tien. 

CONSULT YOUR LAWYiR B >IE SIGNING THIS INSTMIMINT-THIS INSTHU. .«T SHOULD ^f USB> BY LAWYERS ONLY. 

THIS INDENTURE, made the 

BETWEEN 

5 t h day of A p r i l , nineteen hundred and n i n e t y - f o u r 

Steven Sundberg and Maura Sundberg 
416 C a r d i n a l Lane 
Edmins t e r , New J e r s e y 07921 

party of the first part, and 

KAREN M, McGUINESS 
r e s i d i n g a t 379 Quaker S t r e e t 
W a l l k l l l , New York 12589 

party of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Xen 

dolbrs, 

lawful money of the United States, and o t h e r v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n paid 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor 

SEE SCHEDULE^A" ATTACHED HERETO 
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SCDEDULEJIA! 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel'of land, situate 
lying, being and in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, 
State of New York, known and designated as Lot t 13 on Map of Lands 
of Windsor Heights, located in the Town of New Windsor, County of 
Dutchess, State of Nev/ York, made by Kenneth B. Abt, C.E., filed 
in the Orange County Clerk's Office October 31, 1952, and more 
particularity bounded and described as follows; 

BB6INUING at a point in the northeasterly line of Windsor 
Drive whicrh .pijir.t is 300 :cn<>t northwesterly from the intersection 
of the northeasterly line of Windsor Drive with the northwesterly 
line of Sinsot L'rive =ind ranr.ing the-'ce from said point of 
beginning northeasterly along the norchwesterly iine of Lot # 14 
on said mfetp to the most northerly corner of Lot # 14; running 
thence North 51* West 185.70 feet to a point in the southeasterly 
line of Cedar Avenue; and running thence southwesterly along the 
northeasterly line of Lot # 12 on said map to a point in the 
northwesterly line of Windsor Drive whioh point is also the most 
easterly corner of Lot # 12' on said map and running thence 54,13 
feet in the line of curvature of a circle having a radius of 60 
feet to the point or place of beginning; also 

ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying 
and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of 
New York, known and designated as the most northerly corner of 
Lot # 12 on a map of lands of Windsor Heights, located in the Town 
of New Windsor , County of Orange, State of New York, made by 
Kenneth B. Abt, C.E., filed in Orange County Clerk's Office October 
31, 1952, and more particularity bounded and described as follows! 

BEGINNING at a point in the easterly line of Cedar Avenue at 
the noi'fcherly corner of certain lancî  heretofore conveyed i?y 
Beatrice McKay to ̂ ter_li-r' Ccnscruc--loii Cc. , .-.f.c l.-y ds^d d3.1:̂ .1 .1-^ 
23, 1952, and recorded in the Orange Couiit̂  Clerk's Office July 6, 
1952, Liber 1236, page 104, the said point of beginning being the 
most northerly corner of Lot # 12 as shown on said map and runs 
thence from said point of beginning in a southwesterly direction 
along the easterly line of Cedar Avenue South 41* 30' West 10 feet 
to a point; thence turning and running through the most northerly 
corner of said Lot # 12 in a southeasterly direction South 51* East 
11.47 feet to a point in the division line between said Lot # 12 
and Lot I 13 as shown on said map, thence along said division line 
North 8* 50' West 14.88 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING-

LiHf«4089rAGE 2 5 



TOGETHER with all rigi .lie and interest, if any, of the party of th. .st part in and to any streets and 

roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof, 

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to 

said premises, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 



A N D the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suflFered anything 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

A N D the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 

the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid­

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 

any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 

written. 

I N PRESENCE O F : 

Steven Sundberg 

Maura Sundberg 
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Parties 

Purchase 
agreement 

Properly 

i1^ 
M 337—Cunl i iu l ..I vale ..! : « ! c>::i 

OInntrart of i'alf 

1974 BY JULIUS BLUMBERG. INC.. 
PUBLISHER. NYC 1 0 0 1 3 

Dale... i^^rch ...»...!?.?.?.. 

Seller and Purchaser agree as follows: 

Seller : KAREN M. MC GUINESS 
address: 10 Windsor Drive, New Windsor, New York 12553 

Purchaser : JOSEPH A. FORTINO 
address: 10 Woodland Drive, Jef ferson, New York 12093 

1. Seller shall sell and Purchaser shall buy the Property on ihe terms stated in this Contract, 

2. The Property is described as follows: 

All that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and 

improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in the Town of 

New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York and more particularly 

described in Schedule "A" annexed hereto and made a part hereof as if 

set forth in full at this point. 



RIDER TO CONTRACT OF SALE 

Dated: March . 1999 

Between KAREN M. MC GUINESS. as Seller and JOSEPH A. FORTINO, as Purchaser. 

\1ICHAEL S. SACHS 
A l J U H f J L Y Al LAW 

ily OUASSAICK AVENUE 

P O BOX 4 2 7 7 

Ci-V ' .VINDSOR. NEW YORK 

I 2 5 5 3 

c j i " . 562-889C 

1. The provisions of this Rider supplement and are in addition to the provisions of the 
main body (printed form) of this Contract and any other Riders. In each instance in which a 
provision of this Rider shall contradict or be inconsistent with a provision of the main body of the 
Contract, the provisions contained in this Rider shall govern and prevail. 

2. This Contract shall be subject to and conditioned upon the Purchaser obtaining a 
conventional mortgage in an amount not less than $103,500.00 Purchaser shall make a diligent, 
good faith effort to obtain a written commitment for such financing by April 10, 1999. In the event 
Purchaser is unable to obtain a written commitment for such loan by said date, upon prompt 
written notification thereof to the Seller, the amount paid hereunder by the Purchaser shall be 
refunded, this contract shall be terminated and neither party shall have any claim against the 
other. In the event such financing is obtained as aforesaid, this contract shall be binding and 
enforceable against the Purchaser. 

3. The Purchaser's rights under this Contract shall not be assigned, devised or 
bequeathed without the prior written consent of the Seller. 

4. The down payment hereunder shall be held in escrow, without interest, by the attorney 
for the Seller until the time of closing at which time said funds shall be turned over to the Seller. 

5. At Seller's option, this Contract shall be null and void if the Purchaser records this 
Contract in the office of the Orange County Clerk or elsewhere. 

6. Purchaser shall have the right to have an engineer's inspection and wood destroying 
insect inspection on the premises to be conveyed hereunder within fifteen (15) days from the date 
of this Contract. In the event any such test/inspection is/are less than satisfactory, Seller shall 
have the option of curing and/or correcting any such problems, defects and/or imperfections or 
may cancel this contract in which event all moneys paid hereunder shall be refunded to Purchaser 
and neither party shall have any further claim against the other. 

7. Purchaser shall have the right to enter the premises to be conveyed hereunder on a 
date and time mutually agreeable with Seller to perform any and all tests and/or survey. 

8. The escrow agent assumes no liability under this contract other than that of a 
stakeholder. If there Is any dispute as to whether escrow agent is obligated to deliver the escrow 
moneys, or as to whom that sum is to be delivered, the escrow agent shall not be obligated to 
make any delivery of the sum. but in such event may hold the sum until receipt by escrow agent of 
an authorization in writing signed by all the persons having such dispute, directing the disposition 
of the sum, or in the absence of such authorization, escrow agent may hold the sum until the final 
determination of the rights of the parties In an appropriate proceeding. If such written 
authorization is not given or proceedings for such determination are not begun and diligently 
continued escrow agent is not required to bring an appropriate action or proceeding for leave to 
deposit the sum in court, pending such determination. In making delivery of the moneys provided 
for In this Contract, escrow agent will have no further liability in this matter. 

file:///1ICHAEL


VIICHAEL S. SACHS 
ATTORNEV AT LAW 

i I 9 OUASSAICK AVENUE 

P O SOX ^ 2 7 7 

£W W I N D S O R . NEW YORK 

1 2 5 5 3 

i9 1 'J- 5 6 2 - 8 8 9 0 

9. Purchaser agrees to notify MICHAEL S. SACHS, attorney for the Seller, in writing, of 
any objections to title at least ten (10) days prior to the scheduled date of closing. In the event 
that there are any objections to title, the Seller may adjourn the closing of title to afford reasonable 
opportunity to dispose of such objections. Seller, however, shall not be required to bring any 
action or proceeding with respect to such disposition or payment of judgments, mechanic liens, 
mortgages, federal and/or state tax liens and warrants. 

10. It is understood and agreed by the parties that the delivery and acceptance of the 
deed of conveyance at the time of closing of title shall be deemed to constitute full compliance by 
the Seller of all the terms, covenants and conditions of this Contract on Seller's part to be 
performed. It is agreed that none of the terms hereof except those specifically made to survive 
title closing, shall survive such title closing. 

11. In the event Seller shall be unable to convey a marketable title to the premises to be 
conveyed hereunder or convey title to the premises in accordance with the terms of this Contract. 
Purchaser shall at Purchaser's election have the right to accept such title as the Seller Is able to 
convey without claim on the part of the Purchaser for abatement for defects or objections, or 
Purchaser shall have the right to rescind this Contract, and. upon such rescission pursuant to this 
paragraph the rights of the Purchaser shall be limited to the return of the moneys paid upon the 
signing of this Contract plus net title company and survey charges for examination of title and 
upon such repayment, this Contract shall be null and void and of no force and effect and Seller 
shall be under no obligation or liability whatsoever to the Purchaser for any damages that 
Purchaser may have sustained by reason of Seller's failure to convey title hereunder. 

12. If the premises be subject to any liens, including transfer, inheritance, estate, 
franchise, license or other similar taxes, the amount of which has not been finally fixed, the same 
shall not be deemed an objection tot title, provided that any title company to which Purchaser 
have applied for title insurance, will, at the time of closing of title issue or bind itself to issue its 
policy which will insure Purchaser against collection of said liens and taxes from said premises or 
if Seller leaves a reasonable deposit with Seller's attorney for with Purchaser's title company to 
secure the payment thereof. Ohe aiDunfc c f the leoanahOe c^x:Git ^ ^ 1 1 be cfebeonirBd h/ 
the t i t l e cnrpary. 

13. Purchaser represents that Purchaser has inspected the premises hereinabove 
described and are purchasing said premises in an "as is" condition as of this date, reasonable 
wear and tear excepted. Purchaser shall have an opportunity to again Inspect the premises 
within 48 hours of closing or possession at a time mutually agreed upon by the parties. 

14. This Contract contains all of the terms of the agreement entered into between the 
parties, and Purchaser acknowledges that Seller has made no representations, is unwilling to 
make any representations, and held out no inducements to the Purchaser, other than those 
expressly set forth herein, and the Seller is not liable or bound in any manner expressed or 
implied for warranties, guarantees, promises, statements, representations, or information 
pertaining to said premises as to the physical condition, income, expense, operation, or to what 
use the premises can be applied, including, but not limited to, any matter or thing affecting or 
relating to said premises, except as herein specifically set forth. Seller Is not liable or bound in 
any manner by any verbal or written statements, representations, real estate brokers "set ups" or 
information pertaining to the above premises furnished by any real estate broker, agent, 
employee, servant or other person, unless the same are specifically set forth herein. 

15. In the event this agreement Is terminated by Purchaser, notwithstanding any other 
provision of this Contract, or of law. Purchaser shall i5^in) to Seller all maps, surveys, site plans, 
preliminary and final subdivision plans, engineering reports, studies and analyses at no cost to the 
Seller. 

* gi \e i to PurdTaaer hy SelLsr in a-rtdcdpaticn cf cQcsirg 



MICHAEL S. SACHS 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

219 OUASSAICK AVENUE 

P.O BOX ^277 

EW WINDSOR. NEW YORK 

I 2 5 S 3 

(914) 562-8890 

wilUMHy 
16. It is expressly agreed and understood that if PurchaseL^efaults under this contract 

Seller shall retain $5,000.00 paid by Purchaser under this Contracfas liquidated damages; it 
being understood and agreed by Purchaser that Seller's actual damages would be difficult or 
impossible to ascertain in such event and that such amount constitutes fair and reasonable 
damages under such circumstances. 

17. If Purchfljer defaults under tins Cuiiti dU. PuiUidsersM]JdxiljaJauiff:gf¥vgp 
Hundred Fifty and No/100 ($250.00)DollarejQiflicbael-SrSacris^^ for the Seller. Said 
payment ^haii nnt nx» rruicta i^ii m iiiii^iiiiMit^rt tn be a waiver of any right or rights the Seller may 

lasef^-default. 

18. The execution of this Contract by Purchaser shall only be deemed an offer until this 
Contract is executed by the Seller at which time this Contract shall t>ecome binding between the 
parties. 

19. Any notices to be given under this Contract shall be given in writing addressed to the 
attomey for the party to be notified. 

20. Purchaser shall pay the sum of $150.00 to the attorney for the Seller in the event 
closing of title takes place outside a twenty (20) mile diiving di&ldiice fiom New Windsor. New 
Yurl̂ . c f Orange c r HockLard Qxnty. 

21. The parties agree that any error in making final adjustments shall be corrected within 
ten (10) days after written notification of such error by either party to the other or to their 
respective attorney, and this representation shall survive closing of title notwithstanding delivery 
and acceptance of the Deed herein. 

22. Pursuant to New York State Executive Law, Seller represents that a single-stage 
smoke detector is presently located in or will be located in the premises at the time of closing and 
will execute an affidavit with respect to same. 

23. The premises to be conveyed hereunder shall be delivered to the Purchaser at the 
time of closing in a broom clean, vacant condition., a l l systare w i l l be qpecaticral a t t±re 

c£ 'Nfvalk- îuuu^r poor to cIcEing cf t i t Je , 

SELLER 

"d/cu^i 
^d,ai.!iiirO 

KAREN M. MC GUINESS 
SS#: /^f-l.t'f^.J' 

PURCHASER 

LA i^L ' 
I IJOSEPH A. PORTING 



PURCHASER'S RIDER TO CONTRACT OF SAI£ 

FORTINO from MC GUINESS 

March , 1999 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract of Sale 
or any other rider between the parties of which this rider is hereby made part, 
the parties agree as follows: 

1. The Purchaser represents having fully inspected the premises and 
agrees to accept same in the present "as is" condition. The Seller represents 
that the premises will be in substantially the same condition at the time of 
closing of title, excepting usual wear and tear between the date of the Contract 
of Sale and the time of closing of title. The Seller further represents that 
the plumbing, heating and electrical systems and all personalty and appliances 
to be transferred with the premises will be in working order at the time of 
closing of title. The Seller further represents that the roof and basement will 
be free from leaks at the time of closing of title. However, said 
representations of the Seller shall not be deemed to survive delivery of the 
deed. 

2. At the time of closing of title, the Seller shall deliver to the 
Purchaser either a permanent Certificate of Occupancy for the premises and all 
buildings and improvements on the premises as constructed and used at the time 
of closing of title, or evidence satisfactory to the Purchaser and the lending 
institution that a Certificate of Occupancy is not required. 

3. The Seller represents that the premises are connected to a municipal 
or community sewerage treatment facility or that the septic system servicing the 
premises is in working order and will be in working order at the time of closing 
of title and that same is located entirely within the bounds of the premises 
which are the subject of this Contract of Sale. 

4. The Seller represents that the premises are supplied with water from a 
municipal or community water system as of right or by a well producing potable 
water, and that the pump and other apparatus connecting and transporting the 
supply of water from the well to the residence is in working order and will be 
in working order at the time of closing of title and that same is located 
entirely within the bounds of the premises which are the subject of this 
Contract of Sale. 

5. The Seller represents that the premises are not located within a 
"flood plain", "flood way", or a "flood hazard area" (hereinafter referred to as 
"flood zones"). In the event the premises are located in such a "flood zone", 
the Purchaser shall have the option to terminate this Contract of Sale and 
receive the return of any monies paid on said Contract of Sale. 

6. The Seller represents that there are no known pending outstanding 
assessments against the premises. 

7. Seller represents that to the best of his/her knowledge there are no 
toxic substances on the premises. 



8. The Seller represents that the premises do not contain wetlands as 
such are considered to be or are defined by any Governmental Agency. 

9. Provided that Purchaser has complied with all reasonable requirements 
of lender, this contract is conditioned upon the lender fulfilling its mortgage 
commitment at the time of closing. If lender fails to fulfill its commitment as 
aforesaid, this contract will be null and void and all monies paid by Purchaser 
on account hereof shall be returned to Purchaser. 

10. Seller represents that the premises fronts a municipal road or that 
there is a written recorded road maintenance agreement providing for access to 
the premises from a municipal road and providing for the maintenance of said 
access road or way. 

7A 
KAREN M. MC GUINESS 
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The sale includes: 

(a) All buildings and iraproveraents on the Property. 

(b) All right, title and interest, if any, of Seller in any land lying in the bed of any street or highway, opened 
or proposed, in front of or adjoining the Property to the center line thereof. It also includes any right of Seller to 
any unpaid award to which Seller may be entitled (1) due to taking by condenmation of any right, title or interest 
of Seller and (2) for any damage to the Property due to change of grade of any street or highway. Seller will de­
liver to Purchaser at Closing, or thereafter, on demand, proper instruments for the conveyance of title and the as­
signment and collection of the award and damages. 

(c) All fixtures and articles of personal property attached to or used in connection with the Property, unless 
specifically excluded below. Seller represents that they are paid for and owned by Seller free and clear of any lien 
oilier* than the Existing Mortgage ( s ) . They include but are not limited to plumbing, heating, lighting and cooking 
fixtures, fire, smoke,:7&i& ]̂bKCg)QX alarms, ia3dk>3ffliOltXi^gri6»K3giaiafe}C±kgdg;xgb screens, awnings, storm win­
dows, xkiliaiKiloaafSj: storm doors, mail boxes, JBoeatluxAJUKXaflcgppkx pumps, shrubbery, clothes washers, clothes 
dryers, gatbapcidiepaiaixDBteK ranges, refrigerators, freezers, JffiCX5«St»Ri«&S3BJC!nt5to^ 

3t*^lt*9f29l*S:- water softener and spa. 

Excluded from this sale are: 
Furniture and household furnishings 

3. The purchase price is - S 1 1 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 
payable as foUow^s: 

On the signing of this Contract, by check subject to 
collection: S 11,500.00 
By allowance for the principal amount still unpaid 
on the Existing Mortgage: S 
By a Purchase Money Note and Mortgage from 
Purchaser (or assigns) to Seller: $ 

• r e c e i p t o f $ 1 0 0 . 0 0 of w h i c h i s h e r e b y a c k n o w l e d g e d . 
BALANCE AT CLOSING $ 103,500.00 

n o t e x c e e d i n g ; $ 5 0 0 . 0 0 
The BALANCE AT CLOSING shall be paid in cash/or good certified check, or official check of any bank, savings 
bank, trust company, or savings and loan association having a banking office in llie State of New York. A check 
must be payable to the order of Seller, or to the order of Purchaser and duly endorsed by Purchaser (if other than 
a corporation) to llie order of Seller in the presence of Seller or Seller's alloniey. 

4. The Properly will be conveyed subject to the continuing lien of the following mortgage ("Existing Mortgage"): 
Mortgage now in the unpaid principal amount of $ and interest at the rate of % 

per year, presently payable in installments of $ which includes principal, interest, 

and with any balance of principal being due and payable on 19 . 

5. If a purchase money note and mortgage is to be given it shall be drawn by the attorney for the Seller. Purchaser 
shall pay for the mortgage recording tax, recording fees and the charge for drawing the note aiid mortgage. 

The purchase money note and mortgage shall provide that it will always be subject lo the prior lien of any Exist­
ing Mortgage even though the Existing Mortgage is extended, consolidateid or refinanced in good faith. 
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6. The Properly is to be conveyed subject lo: 
(a) Applicable zoning and governmental regulations that affect the use and maintenance of the Property pro­

vided that they are not violated by buildings and improvements on the Property. 
(b) Conditions, agreements, restrictions and easements of record. 
(c) Any state of facts an inspection or survey of the Property may show if it does not make the title to the 

Property unmarketable. 
(itk£xi3aia^xcnDCQnExx 
(e) Unpaid assessments payable after the date of the transfer of title. 

7. Seller may pay and discharge any liens and encumbrances not provided for in this Contract. Seller may make pay­
ment out of the balance of the Purchase Price paid by Purchaser on the transfer of title. 

8. y\l the Closing Seller shall deliver lo Purchaser a B a r g ' a i n a n d S a l e 
deed so as to convey a fee simple title lo the Property free and clear of all encambrances e.xcept as stated in this 
Contract. The deed shall be prepared, signed and acknowledged by Seller and transfer tax stamps in the correct 
amount shall be affixed lo tlie deed, all at Seller's expense. The deed shall contain a trust fund clause as required by 
Section 13 of the Lien Law. 

9. The following are to be apportioned pro-rata to the dale of transfer: 

(c) Taxes, water rates and sewer rents based on the fiscal j^^riod for which assessed. 
(d) Premiums on existing transferable insurance policies and renewals on those expiring prior to closing. 
(e) Fuel, if any. 
{-^X^tK^lit&:AK7tXKStadi^dXQMdlSaf£s!^DXgfib^ 

10. If there is a water meter on the Property, Seller shall furnish a reading to a dale not more than thirty days prior 
to the time herein set for Closing. The unfixed meter charge and sewer rent, if any, shall be apportioned on the basis 
of this last reading, 

11. This Contract does not provide for what happens in the event of fire or casualty loss before the title closing. 
Unless different provision is made in this Contract, Section 5-1311 of the General Obligations Law will apply. 

12. Purchaser has inspected the buildings and improvements on the Properly and the personal property included 
in this sale. Purchaser agrees lo lake title "as is" and in their present condition subject to reasonable use and natu­
ral deterioration between now and the time of closing. 

13. If Seller is unable lo convey title in accordance with this Contract, Seller's only liability is to refund all money 
paid on account of this Contract and pay charges made for examining title. 



d o s i n g date 
anc', place 

Broker 

Purchaser's 
Hen 

Notice 

Entire 
Agreement 

No Oral 
Change 

Successors 

Multiple 
Parties 

Signatures 

14. The Closing will take place at the oiTice of Michael S. Sachs, 219 Quassaick Avenue, 
Route 94, Suite 2, New Windsor, New York or lending institution 

at 2:00 P. M. on April 20, 1999 • 

L5. Pjircbaser. represents th/it Purchaser Jbaa.noL,deaJt with a n t broker in connection with this sale other than 

Family Real Estate, Inc. ana C/2l Smifcnger Kealty 
and Seller agrees to pay broker the commission earned (pursuant to separate agreement with broker). 
16. All money paid on account of this Contract, and the reasonable expenses of examination of the title to the 
Property and of any survey and inspection charges are hereby made liens on the Property, The Hens shall not con­
tinue after default by Purchaser. 

17. Any notice or other communication from one parly to the other shall be in writing and sent by registered or 
certified mail in a postpaid envelope addressed to the party at the address above. The address above may be changed 
by notice to the other party, 

18. All prior understandings and agreements between Seller and Purchaser arc merged in this Contract. This Con­
tract completely expresses their full agreement and has been entered into after full investigation. Neither party is 
relying upon statements made by anyone that is not a parly to this Contract. 

19. This Contract may not be changed or ended orally. 

20. This Contract shall apply to and bind the distributees, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the 
Seller and Purchaser. 

21. If there are more than one Purchaser or Seller the words "Purchaser" and "Seller" used in tliis Contract in­
cludes them, 

22. See annexed Rider. 

Seller and Purchaser have signed this Contract as of the date at the top of the first page. 

WITNESS i / y n I / II 11 SELLER 

/J ' "T V/J irAKEN"M:""MC GUtNESS 
^.u^vi, ovh 

PURCHASER 

Cc 
OSEPH A . F O R T I N O 



STATE OF NEW YORK. COUNTY OF 
On 19 

ss.: 
bclore me personally came 

to me known to be the individual(s) described in and who executed the 

foregoing instrumem. and acknowledged that said individuals) executed llie 

same. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 
On 19 

ss.: 
before nic personally came 

lo mo known, who. being by nie duly sworn, did depose and say lliat deponent 

resides at No. 

deponent is 

of 

the corporat ion described in and which executed the foregoing instrument: 

deponent knows thcseal of said corporation; ihc seal affixed losaid insirumeni 

is such corporate seal: it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of 

said corporat ion, and deponent signed deponent 's name thereto by like order. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 
On 19 

lo me known and known to me to be a partner in 

SS.: 

before me personally came 

a partnership, and knou n to me to be the person described in and who executed 

the foregoing insirumeni in the partnership name, and said partner duly 

ackno\\ ledgcd that (s)he executed the foregoing instrument lo rand on behalf of 

said parinership. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 
On 19 before m<: pvrso 

lo me known to be the individual(s) described in and who c \ 

foregoing insirumeni. and acknowledged thai said iiidtvidual(Ni e \ 

same. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 
On 19 bcldie me peison 

lo me known, who. being hy me dtily sworn, did depose and say that 

resides at i\'t>. 

deponent is 

of 

the corporat ion described in and which executed the foregoing in-

deponent knows the seal of .said corporat ion: the seal affixed lo said in» 

is such corporate .seal: ii wjis so affixed by order of the Board of Din 

said corporat ion, and deponent signed deponent 's name thereto by \tl 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 
On U) before me pe:>onai 

the subscribing witness to ihc loregt)ing m-ii umeni. w rth « horn I am pci 

acquainied. who. being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that de 

resides at .No. 

deponent knows 

to be the individual described in and who evecuicd the loregmng msirt 

ileponeni was preseni and .saw said indi\ idiial execiue ihe same, and di | 

at the same lime .subscribed tieponent's name as whncss ihereio 

Adjournment 
Ciosinjr of title under this Contract is adjourned to 
at 

and all aMjustmenls are to be made as of 

Assignment 
Date: 19 
For value received, this Contract is assigned to 

and Assignee assumes all obligations of the purchaser in the Contract. 

19 , at 

19 

Purcho 

Assignee of Purcha 



Sellei 

iiul 

Purchaser 

©nntrart of Bak 
at IJpal lEHtatf 

Dale 19 
Deed to JJJIS.S on 19 

S T A T E O K fslew Y O R K 

Efluntg flf 
R E C O R D E D O N T H E 

j (lay of , 19. 
\ nt o'clock M. 
• Liber oj Deeds 

Page anil examined 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

-X 
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

/ / ^^ y- - AFFIDAVIT OF 
i^UJ.K^iP..^}a , SERVICE BY 

Applicant MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNSART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on llj/Lt /-7.1'« KI compared the (pQ addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearink Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I Hud that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mafled the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
LgldayofJ^KpM > ^ ^ ' 

Notary Public 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
# 4984065 

Commission Expires July 15, 



mm 
CERTIFICATE OF TITLE ISSUED BY 

STEWART TITLE 
I N S IT R A N C K C O M F A N V 

Certifies to the proposed insured named in Schedule A that an examination of title to 
the premises described in Schedule A has been made in accordance with its usual 
procedure and agrees to issue its standard form of title insurance policy in favor of the 
proposed insured, covering premises described In Schedule A, in the amounts 
hereinafter set forth, insuring the fee and / or mortgage and the marketability thereof, 
after the closing of the transaction in conformance with procedures approved by the 
Company excepting (a) all loss or damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, 
objections, liens, encumbrances and other matters set forth herein that are not disposed 
of to the satisfaction of the Company prior to such closing or issuance of the policy (b) 
any question or objection coming to the attention of the Company before the date of 
closing, or if there be no closing, before the issuance of said policy. 

This Certificate shall be null and void (1) if the fees therefor are not paid (2) if the 
prospective insured, his attorney or agent makes any untrue statement with respect to 
any material fact or suppresses or fails to disclose any material fact or if any untrue 
answers are given to material inquiries by or on behalf of the Company (3) upon 
delivery of the policy. Any claim arising by reason of the issuance hereof shall be 
restricted to the terms and conditions of the standard form of insurance policy. If title, 
interest or lien to be insured was acquired by the prospective insured prior to delivery 
hereof, the Company assumes no liability except under its policy when issued. 

CountersiqpejJ ^T-/^ 

S T E > V A R T T I T L E 
I .X >< r K A .N <• V. C O M !• A .X V 

President 

* ^ Secretary 
^ 

KAR-VIN ABSTRACT CORP. 
273 Quassaick Avenue 

New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

mi 
»M. 

^v^*JV<••l'^-^ 



STEWART TITLE IHSURAMCE CQMPAIfY 

Title No. 991160 
Effective Date: 3/9/99 

Redated: 

Proposed Insured: 

Purchaser: Joseph A. Fortino 

Mortgagee: Cendant Mortgage Corporation, its Successors 
and/or Assigns 

Amount of Insurance: 

FEE:$115,000.00 Mortgage: $103,500.00 

THIS CQMPANT CERTIFIES that a good and marketable 
title to the premises described in Schedule A, subject 
to the liens, encumbrances and other matters, if any, 
set forth in this certificate may be conveyed and/or 
mortgaged by: 

Karen M, McGuiness who acquired title by deed dated 
4/5/98 made by Steven Sundberg and Maura Sundberg and 
recorded in the ORANGE County Clerk's Office on 8/10/94 
in Liber 4089 of Deeds, at page 23. 

Premises described in Schedule "A" are known as: 
10 Windsor Drive 

County: ORANGE 

City: Town: New Windsor 

Section/Block/Lot: 19-1-11 



STEHART TITLE INSURAMCE CGHPAMT 

Title No. 991160 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New 
York, known and designated as Lot #13 on Map of Lands of Windsor 
Heights, located in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, 
State of New York, made by Kenneth B. Abt, C.E., filed in the 
Orange County Clerk's Office October 31, 1952, and more 
particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the northeasterly line of Windsor Drive 
which point is 300 feet northwesterly from the intersection of 
the northeasterly line of Windsor Drive with the northwesterly 
line of Sunset Drive and running thence from said point of 
beginning northeasterly along the northwesterly line of Lot #14 
on said map to the most northerly corner of Lot #14; running 
thence North 51** West 185.70 feet to a point in the southeasterly 
line of Cedar Avenue; and running thence southwesterly along the 
northeasterly line of Lot #12 on said map to a point in the 
northwesterly line of Windsor Drive which point is also the most 
easterly corner of Lot #12 on said map and running thence 54.13 
feet in the line of a curvature of a circle having a radius of 60 
feet to the point or place of beginning; also 

ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New 
York, known and designated as the most northerly corner of Lot 
#12 on a map of lands of Windsor Heights, located in the Town of 
New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York, made by Kenneth 
B. Abt, C.E., filed in Orange County Clerk's Office October 31, 
1952, and more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

continued.... 



BBGINMIKG at a point in the easterly line of Cedar Avenue at the 
northerly corner of certain lands heretofore conveyed by Beatrice 
McKay to Sterling Construction Co., Inc. by deed dated May 23, 
1952, and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office July 8, 
1952, Liber 1236, page 104, the said point of beginning being the 
most northerly corner of Lot #12 as shown on said map and runs 
thence from said point of beginning in a southwesterly direction 
along the easterly line of Cedar Avenue South 41* 30' West 10 
feet to a point; thence turning and running through the most 
northerly corner of said Lot #12 in a southeasterly direction 
South 51** East 11.47 feet to a point in the division line between 
said Lot #12 and Lot #13 as shown on said map, thence along said 
division line North 8* 50' West 14.88 feet to the point or place 
of BEGINNING. 



STEWART TITIiE INSURANCE CQMPANT 

SCHEDULE B 
Title No. 991160 

Hereinafter set forth are additional matters which will 
appear in our policy as exceptions from coverage unless 
disposed of to our satisfaction prior to the closing or 
delivery of the policy. 

1. Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water rates, sewer rents 
and assessments set forth in schedule herein. 

^ 2. Mortgages returned herein (ONE). Detailed statement 
within. 

3. Any state of facts which an accurate survey might show. 
or 

Survey exceptions set forth herein. 

4. Rights of tenants or persons in possession. 

5. Covenants, conditions, easements, leases, agreements 
of record, etc., more fully set forth herein. 
Covenants and restrictions in Liber 1259 Cp. 479 and 
Liber 1256 Cp. 556. 

6. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, 
including pipes and drains and such rights as may 
exist for entry upon said premises to maintain and 
repair the same. (FEE POLICY ONLY) 

NOTE: Insurance Law Sec. 64 Subdivision 6409(c) requires that 
title companies offer, at or prior to closing, an 
optional policy to cover the homeowner for the FUTURE 
market value of his house. You may, therefore, elect 
to obtain protection in excess of your purchase price. 
If you do not wish this additional statutory coverage, 
you MUST WAIVE by signing in the space below this 
exception: 



STEWART TITLE INSURAHCE COKFAXY 

Title Ho. 991160 

SCHEDULE B - Continued 
7. The amount of acreage is not insured* 

8. No title is insured to any land lying within the 
lines of any street, road, avenue, lane, turnpike or 
highway in front of or adjoining the premises 
described in Schedule "A" or which may cross over 
the same. 

9. Subject to rights and easements if any acquired by 
any public utilities company to maintain its poles 
and operate its wires, lines, etc., in, to and over 
the premises herein and in, to and over the streets 
adjacent thereto. (FEE POLICY ONLY) 

10. If the mortgage or mortgages returned herein is a 
Credit Line Mortgage, special arrangements with the 
title company must be made PRIOR to closing in order 
to satisfy same at closing. 

C 11- Obtain proof that Karen M. McGuiness has not been 
known by any other name for 10 years last past. Any 
other name must be submitted to Company prior to 
closing. 

12. No personal inspection having been made by this 
Company, policy will except any state of facts an 
inspection would disclose. 

13. The courses stated in the description will not be 
insured in the absence of a satisfactory survey 
certified to the Company. 

14. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises 
herein are not insured. 

15. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, 
if any, which cross preniises and the natural flow 
thereof will be excepted. 



s 

^ 

16. Except all water meter charges from date of the last 
actual reading of the meter, including all charges 
entered hereafter but which might include usage 
prior to the date of this policy. 

17. Setbacks on filed map #1516. 

18. Variation between record description and the Orange 
County tax ipap is excepted. Parcel 2 in description 
is MOT includedLjpn tax map. "Company excepts any 
loss, cost or damage by reason of same. (See copy 
of tax map herein). 





SCHEDULE C 
(FOR INFORMATION ONLY) 

If a deed, presented to the Company for recording at 
c^Iosing, is dated prior to said closing date, the 
Company wilT use its best efforts~tor^'cord"the deed and 
its accompanying instruments promptly; however no 
liability is assumed for penalties and interest under 
Section 1416 of the New York State Tax Law due to the 
inability to file transfer tax returns or pay transfer 
taxes within the time requirements • Said penalties 
and/or interest will be charged against the grantor(s). 

The^jiate, on the Deed in this transaction-must .be...the_same 
date-as oiiJthe„Equalization and.Assessment form and the 
TP-584. This date must be the date of closing. If the 
Deed is signed and dated by the Transferors prior to the 
closing, duplicate original affidavits, signed by the 
Transferors, must be presented to the closer at the 
closing; to be forwarded to the Clerk's office with the 
Deed. 

IF THIS TRANSACTION CONSISTS IN WHOLE OR IN PART OF AN ASSIGNMENT 
OF MORTGAGE, THEN THE FOLLOWING OBJECTION MAT APPLY: 

In order to record an assignment of a mortgage, there 
must be set forth in the assignment document or attached 
thereto and recorded as part thereof a statement under 
oath signed by the mortgagor or any other party to the 
transaction having knowledge of the facts (provided he 
asserts such knowledge), that the assignee is not acting 
as a nominee of the mortgagor and that the mortgage 
continues to secure a bona fide obligation. 

This requirement is not applicable to assignment of the 
type used between lenders which continues, at all times, 
to secure a bona fide debt, such assignment shall 
contain the statement: "This assignment is not subject 
to the requirements of Section 275 of the Real Property 
Law of the State of New York because it is an assignment 
within the secondary mortgage market.". 

All documents are to be signed in black ink only for 
recording purposes. 



STEWART TITLE INSURAHCE CQMPAHY 

M O R T G A G E 
Title No. 991160 

MORTGAGOR Karen M. McGuiness 

MORTGAGEE Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company 

Amount: $102,100.00 

Dated: 8/3/94 Recorded: 8/10/94 

Liber: 5197 Page: 89 

Said mortgage assigned to State of New York Mortgage Agency 
recorded 8/10/94 in Liber 5197 Mp. 103. 

THIS TITLE REPORT DOES NOT SHOW ALL THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF 
THE MORTGAGE(S) THEREOF TO ASCERTAIN THE TERMS, COVENANTS AND 
CONDITIONS CONTAINED THEREIN, AND TO DETERMINE IF THERE ARE ANY 
UNRECORDED AMENDMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS THERETO. 

iicC.'"' '"̂  ^ " 



STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

T A X S C H E D U L E 
Title No, 991160 

ASSESSED VALUATION: 

LAND: $6,500.00 FULL: $24,000.00 
EXEMPT: $ NET: $ 
County: ORANGE 
Town: New Windsor 
School District: Newburgh Enlarged City School District 
Section/Block/Lot: 19-1-11 
Propexrty Class Code: 210 
Account # 
Property Size: 54' x 177' 

ASSESSED TO:Karen McGuiness 
1999 STATE, COUNTY & TOWN TAX: $1,137.67 PAID 1/31/99 

1998/99 SCHOOL TAX: $1,538.52 PAID j/9/99 

WATER & SEWER: $49.05 PAID_l/5/.95. 
(covers 1/98 to 3/31/JI9, next bill 6/99) PLEASE CONTACT THE TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR PRIOR TO CLOSING FOR FINAL READING 

PAID WATER AND SEWER RECEIPTS TO BE PRODUCED AT CLOSING. 

POLICY WILL EXCEPT ALL UNPAID WATER RATES AND/OR SEWER RENTS OR 
ASSESSMENTS IN THE ABSENCE OF PAID BILLS AND RECEIPTS TO BE 
PRESENTED AT CLOSING. DOES NOT INCLUDE ASSESSMENTS FOR ANY 
SPECIAL DISTRICT NOT A PART OF THE STATE AND COUNTY TAX ROLL. 

OUR POLICY DOES NOT INSURE AGAINST SUCH ITEMS WHICH HAVE NOT 
BECOME A LIEN UP TO THE DATE OF CLOSING, OR INSTALLMENTS DUE 
AFTER SUCH DATE. NEITHER OUR TAX SEARCH NOR OUR POLICY COVERS 
ANY PART OF STREETS ON WHICH THE PREMISES TO BE INSURED ABUT. 

IF THE TAX LOTS ABOVE MENTIONED COVER MORE OR LESS THAN THE 
PREMISES UNDER EXAMINATION, THIS FACT WILL BE NOTED HEREIN. IN 
SUCH CASE, THE INTERESTED PARTIES SHOULD TAKE THENECESSARY STEPS 
TO MAKE THE TAX MAP CONFORM TO THE DESCRIPTION TO BE INSURED. 



Title No. 991160 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

No state or municipal department searches for notices of 
violations of laws, regulations and ordinances filed therein and 
no searches for certificate of occupancy, building or other 
permits or licenses are made unless specifically requested by the 
applicant. If requested, they are made by the particular 
municipal department and are called "Record Search**; they 
disclose only those violations reported by the last inspection 
made by the department and do not show the present condition, 
which can be ascertained only requesting a new inspection and 
paying the fee therefore. Such searches are not continued to 
date of closing nor are new searches made even in event of 
adjournment of closing. All searches specifically requested, are 
made at an additional charge to the applicant. 

This Company does not, in any event, insure that the buildings or 
other erections upon the premises or their use comply with 
Federal, State and Municipal laws, regulations and ordinances, 
and therefore assumes no liability whatsoever by reason of the 
ordering of such searches and does not insure their accuracy. The 
following information has been furnished by the various department, 

Search made by Department of Buildings: 

See attached 

Search made by Building Department: Town of New Windsor 

Windsor Drive is a dedicated road and municipally maintained 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4635 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Building Department 

March 30, 1999 

Kar-Vin Abstract Corp. 
273 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

PROPERTY ASSESSED TO: Karen M. McGuiness 
10 Windsor Drive 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
Section/Block/Lot: 19-1-11 

Dear Sirs: 

Please be advised that the above referenced structure was built in 1952 which was prior to this Town 
adopting building and zoning codes in 1966. Therefore, there is no certificate of occupancy nor is one 
required. 

Windsor Drive is owned and maintained by the Town of New Windsor. 

Tlie Assessor's records indicate the construction of a 20X 12 addition, a 12 X 15 deck with hot tub and a 8 
X 12 deck withquj^ ̂ uilding permit or certificate of occupancy. 

This letter has been prepared after inspection of the records available in the Town Hall. The records 
indicate that there are no violations at the subject premises. No personal inspection was made by the 
undersigned for the purpose of preparing this letter. The Town of New Windsor does not represent that 
there are no other violations at the subject premises, however, the Town will represent that it has no 
kfiowiedge of any other violations at the subject premises. 

TTie inspection of the records was performed at the request of an interested part>'. The Town will not be 
liable for any loss or damage that may be suffered by the interested part>' or any other party who may rely 
on the contents of this letter. 

Title #9 NYCRR requires that a smoke detector be installed prior to the sale of these premises. Please 
submit to the Fire Inspector at the above address the enclosed affidavit of compliance indicating that a 
smoke detector has been installed and is operational. 

Ver>' truly yours. 

Building Inspector 
Michael Babcock^^"" '*-'^^/f// 



STATE OF NEW YORK 

AFFEDAVrr OF COMPLIANCE OF SMOKE ALARM INSTALLATION 

IN ONE AND TWO FAMILY HOME 

State of New York ) 
ss: 

County of Orange ) 

1. (I) ( WE) are tiie transferer (s) of the property described herein, and attest that 
the property at the time of transfer has installed on its premises an operable single 
Station smoke detecting alarm device. 

2. The property is a (one) (two) family dwelling located at: 

Address: 
Town: ^County: 
State: Zip: 

3. (I) (WE) make this afiBdavit in accordance with Section 373 subdivision 5 of the 
Executive Law. 

L.S. 
Transferor 

L.S. 
Transferor 

Sworn to before me this day 
of ,19 

Notary Public 



TV! cxittieiii ptuffui cetnir. a* run. n. «• T. 

Mad* 0h» ^/'xS^ day •/ January , 
kuxAni md Fifty-Seven 
gehrreen ""̂ UHICi C, HAIITNETT and cr.iTHIA .•;. H/UITNLTT, husband and 
wife, both residing at 4000 Ralston Avenue, Belnont, State of 
California, (P.O.Address: Box 714 Belaont, California) , 

pBoi i e » / M« /IT* poH, and 
D." 

OxiVILLK.ORTS and J4AxiGi:hy I.. OuTS, husband and wife, both 
residing at South Flank Road (no nunber). Town of Nev.-burgh, Orange 
County, Kev7 York, 

portieso/ ih* ttvmA paHt 

'BBitnCSSttHf that th$ parses cf th» firH part, in tmt^d^r^UUm. of 
TiiN ,iND KO/lOO (,#10.00)- - - - - - - - - - - - - DMar*, 
lawful matty of ill* OtHUi Siam, eind other good and 
valuable considerations PM >y tJu parties"/ «** *>«** P«* 

A^viy fmoiU tu^d r*leam wUa Out pari i e 8 of tKo ueoitd part, 
their heirs and auignt forts*r, 

^11 that certain l o t , piece or parcel of land together tdth the 
buildings and iaprovements thereon s i tuate , ly inc and being in the Town 

of iiev './indsor, Orange County, New York, known and desicnated as Lot #1: 

on !iap of Lands of .'/indsor Heights, located in the Town of New V/indsor, 

Orange County, l̂evf York, made by Kenneth B. Abt, C.£. , f i l e d in the 

Orange County Olerk's Office October 31, 1952, and more particularly 

bounded and described as fol lows: 

BSGIIWING at a point in the northeasterly l ine of Windsor Drive 

which point i s 300 fee t northwesterly from the intersect ion of the 

northeasterly l ine of './indsor Drive with the northwesterly l ine of 

Sunset Drive and running thence from said point of beginning north- . 

easterly along the northwesterly l ine of Lot fflU on ssdd nap to the 

most northerly comer of Lot #li*; running thence North 51" West 185,70 

fee t to a point in the southeasterly l ine of Cedar Avenue; and running 

thence southwesterly along the northeasterly l ine of Lot #12 on said 

map to a point in the northwesterly l ine of V/lndsor Drive which point 

i s also the DOSt easterly comer of Lot #12 on said map and running 

thence 5U.3 feet in the l i n e of curvature of a c i rc l e having a radius 

of 60 feet to the point or place of beginning. 

SUBJECT to the folloifing covenants and res tr l e t ions which shall 

run with the t i t l e to the land to be conveyed hereunder: 



t ' • 
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